

# Mississauga Cycling Advisory Committee

Date October 13, 2015

Time 7:11 PM

Location

Committee Room A, 2<sup>nd</sup> Floor, Civic Centre 300 City Centre Drive, Mississauga, Ontario L5B 3C1

# Members Present

Irwin Nayer (Vice-Chair) Roy Buchanan Joanne deCloe (Arrived at 7:17 PM) David Daglish Jonathan Giggs Edisa Kozo Greg Symons Barbara Hazel Tabuno (Arrived at 7:15 PM) Dorothy Tomiuk (Arrived at 7:14 PM) Elaine Theriault

# Members Absent

Donnie Morris (Chair) Councillor Chris Fonseca, Ward 3 Don Patterson

# Agency Representatives/City Staff Present

Ben Gomberg, Manager, Active Transportation Andy Bate, Supervisor, Traffic Operations Arthur Lo, TDM Analyst, Region of Peel Alana Evers, Project Manager – Landscape Architect, Parks and Forestry Mike Dartizio, Senior Associate, Stantec Consulting

# Contact

Karen Morden, Legislative Coordinator, Legislative Services 905-615-3200 ext. 5471/ Fax 905-615-4181/ Email <u>karen.morden@mississauga.ca</u>

# Find it online

http://www.mississauga.ca/portal/cityhall/cyclingadvisory

## 1. **CALL TO ORDER** – 7:11 PM

## 2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Approved (G. Symons)

# 3. DECLARATIONS OF CONFLICT OF INTEREST - Nil

## 4. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING

Approved (R. Buchanan)

#### 5. **DEPUTATIONS**

5.1 Alana Evers, Project Manager – Landscape Architect, Parks and Forestry Division and Mike Dartizio, Senior Associate, Stantec Consulting made a presentation regarding Off Road Trail (ORT) #7.

Ms. Evers and Mr. Dartizio provided background information on the development of ORT #7, an overview of the location, Transitway connections, photographs of the current status of the land, and conceptual design drawings for the completed trail, noting that they are working on signage along the trail and how the trail will meet up with major roadways.

Dorothy Tomiuk, Citizen Member arrived at 7:14 PM.

Barbara Hazel Tabuno, Citizen Member arrived at 7:15 PM.

Ms. Tomiuk inquired about the timeline for construction on the trail to which Mr. Dartizio commented that the projected start time of the physical work is spring/summer 2016 and that they are currently awaiting several external approvals.

Joanne deCloe, Citizen Member arrived at 7:17 PM.

Irwin Nayer, Vice-Chair suggested that Members could send additional comments to Ms. Evers and Mr. Dartizio via email.

## RECOMMENDATION

That the deputation and associated PowerPoint presentation by Alana Evers, Team Leader-Landscape Architect, Parks and Forestry Division and Mike Dartizio, Senior Associate, Stantec Consulting with respect to Off Road Trail (ORT) #7, be received.

<u>Received</u> (J. Giggs) Recommendation MCAC-0044-2015

#### 6. MATTERS CONSIDERED

#### 6.1 <u>Centre Line Striping on Multi-Use Trails</u>

Ben Gomberg, Manager, Active Transportation provided a brief background on this item, noting that it had been discussed previously at Mississauga Cycling Advisory Committee meeting.

Irwin Nayer, Vice-Chair noted the importance of this matter and suggested that the issue be referred to staff for investigation and report back to the Committee at a future meeting, to which there was general consensus amongst Members.

#### RECOMMENDATION

That the matter of centre line striping on multi-use trails along roadways and those that serve as main routes through greenbelts and parks be referred to staff to determine the feasibility of implementing full lining on heavily used trails and report back to the Mississauga Cycling Advisory Committee at a future meeting.

<u>Referred</u> (R. Buchanan) Recommendation MCAC-0045-2015

#### 6.2 <u>Bike Mississauga Not-for-Profit Update</u>

Ben Gomberg, Manager, Active Transportation provided an update regarding the establishment of a not-for-profit group to be responsible for staging the Tour de Mississauga and Community Rides, noting that there were two pressing matters:

To identify the start-up directors of the new not-for-profit organization; and
To develop the objectives and mandate of the organization.

Discussion ensued amongst Members with respect to the timelines, number of start-up directors required, responsibility for development of the governance model, the necessity of maintaining a broad scope in the mandate and objectives, and a declaration from those interested in assuming the role of a start-up director.

Joanne deCloe, Greg Symons, and Jonathan Giggs, Citizen Members advised that they would be the start-up directors for the new not-for-profit and would be in contact with the external lawyer that had been hired to assist with the start-up.

#### 6.3 <u>Tour de Mississauga 2015 – Debrief</u>

Dorothy Tomiuk, Citizen Member provided a highlighted review of the 2015 Tour de Mississauga.

Ms. Tomiuk provided comparative statistics from 2014 and 2015 and noted a 15% increase in ridership. Additionally, Ms. Tomiuk commented on volunteers, budgetary items, and the great success of utilizing the Transitway as part of the routing. Ms. Tomiuk further commented that there were leftover 2015 Tour de Mississauga T-shirts and moved that they be used as giveaways at the remaining Community Rides in 2015.

#### **RECOMMENDATION**

That the Mississauga Cycling Advisory Committee use the remaining Tour de Mississauga T-shirts for promotional giveaways at the remaining Community Rides.

<u>Carried</u> (J. Giggs) Recommendation MCAC-0046-2015

#### RECOMMENDATION

That the report from the Tour de Mississauga Subcommittee with respect to the 2015 Tour de Mississauga, be received.

<u>Received</u> (J. Giggs) Recommendation MCAC-0047-2015

#### 6.4 <u>2015 Community Rides Update</u>

Dorothy Tomiuk, Citizen Member provided a brief verbal update with respect to the remaining 2015 Community Rides and suggested that the routes remain on the MCAC web site to promote cycling in Mississauga.

#### RECOMMENDATION

That the 2015 Community Rides events calendar, be received.

<u>Received</u> (R. Buchanan) Recommendation MCAC-0048-2015

#### 6.5 <u>2015 MCAC Event Calendar</u>

<u>RECOMMENDATION</u> That the 2015 MCAC Event Calendar, be received.

<u>Received</u> (R. Buchanan) Recommendation MCAC-0049-2015

#### 7. **INFORMATION ITEMS**

7.1 <u>Mississauga Moves – 2015 Transportation Summit</u>

Email dated September 23, 2015 from Councillor Fonseca with respect to Mississauga Moves – 2015 Transportation Summit.

#### RECOMMENDATION

That the email dated September 23, 2015 from Councillor Fonseca with respect to Mississauga Moves – 2015 Transportation Summit, be received.

<u>Received</u> (B. Tabuno) Recommendation MCAC-0050-2015

#### 7.2 <u>Notice of Completion – Burnhamthorpe Road Watermain – Municipal Class EA,</u> <u>Region of Peel</u>

Letter dated September 10, 2015 from Heather Jefferson, Project Manager, Water Division – Capital Works, Region of Peel with respect to Notice of Completion – Burnhamthorpe Road Watermain – Municipal Class EA, Region of Peel.

### RECOMMENDATION

That the letter dated September 10, 2015 from Heather Jefferson, Project Manager, Water Division – Capital Works, Region of Peel with respect to Notice of Completion – Burnhamthorpe Road Watermain – Municipal Class, EA, Region of Peel, be received.

<u>Received</u> (D. Daglish) Recommendation MCAC-0051-2015

#### 7.3 <u>Mississauga Cycling Advisory Committee Membership</u>

Email dated October 7, 2015 from Don Patterson, Citizen Member, Mississauga Cycling Advisory Committee with respect to his resignation from the Committee.

#### RECOMMENDATION

That the email dated October 7, 2015 from Don Patterson, Citizen Member, Mississauga Cycling Advisory Committee with respect to his resignation from the Committee, be received.

<u>Received</u> (E. Kozo) Recommendation MCAC-0052-2015

## 8. OTHER BUSINESS

- 8.1 The Committee briefly reviewed a Public Notice from the Region of Peel regarding Dixie Road Reconfiguration and New Bicycle Lanes. Jonathan Giggs, Citizen Member, advised that he would be attending the Public Information Centre on Tuesday, October 27, 2015.
- 8.2 The Committee reviewed a letter dated September 30, 2015 from Councillor Carolyn Parrish, Ward 5 addressed to the Residents of Ward 5 with respect to the proposed widening of McLaughlin Road.

## RECOMMENDATION

- 1. That the letter dated September 30, 2015 from Councillor Carolyn Parrish, Ward 5 with respect to the proposed widening of McLaughlin Road, be received;
- 2. That the matter of the proposed widening of McLaughlin Road be referred to the Network and Technical Subcommittee and relevant staff for consideration and report back to the Mississauga Cycling Advisory Committee.

<u>Carried</u> (J. Giggs) Recommendation MCAC-0053-2015

#### 7

# DATE OF NEXT MEETING

**Tuesday, November 10, 2015** – 7:00 PM, Civic Centre, Committee Room A – 300 City Centre Drive, Mississauga, ON L5B 3C1

ADJOURNMENT - 8:35 PM